

Sonja Burr

From: Dean LaFleur <dlaflleur@releeinc.com>
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2026 3:51 PM
To: Sonja Burr; Greg Minikel; Dan Koski; Billy Hutterer; Rob Michaelson
Cc: Emily Micolichек
Subject: Re: External: Re: Town of Kossuth Regionalization - Proposed Sewers Serving N. Rapids Rd. North of the City Limits-Th., 7-2 @ 5:30pm

Hi Sonja,

Please put Kossuth Sanitary District #2 - Regionalizing wastewater to the Manitowoc WWTP via the City's sewer collection system on Th., 7-2's agenda.

I will plan to attend with Emily Micolichек (KSD's board president) and would be great to be 1st vs. last if possible. Thank you.

Dean LaFleur, PE
Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.
1250 Centennial Centre Blvd.
Hobart, WI 54155
(262) 957-6929
dlaflleur@releeinc.com

From: Sonja Burr <sbirr@manitowocwi.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2026 2:40 PM
To: Dean LaFleur <dlaflleur@releeinc.com>; Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowocwi.gov>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowocwi.gov>; Billy Hutterer <bhutterer@manitowocwi.gov>
Cc: Emily Micolichек <emicolichек@startwithmiller.com>
Subject: RE: External: Re: Town of Kossuth Regionalization - Proposed Sewers Serving N. Rapids Rd. North of the City Limits-City Mtg. Dates/Times?

Good Afternoon,

The Public Works Committee meets the first Thursday of the month at 5:30 p.m. at City Hall, Council Chambers. If you need to be placed on the agenda, please let me know.

Thank you!



Sonja Burr | DPW OFFICE MANAGER

New email: sbirr@manitowocwi.gov

CITY OF MANITOWOC | DPW (ENGINEERING, STREETS, FORESTRY, CEMETERY, TRANSIT)
920.686.6909 | F: 920.686.6906
www.manitowoc.org

The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above. If the receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, distribution, use, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the address noted above and delete the message. Thank you.

From: Dean LaFleur <dlafleur@releeinc.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2026 9:44 PM

To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowocwi.gov>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowocwi.gov>; Sonja Birr <sbirr@manitowocwi.gov>; Billy Hutterer <bhutterer@manitowocwi.gov>

Cc: Emily Micolichuk <emicolichuk@startwithmiller.com>

Subject: Re: External: Re: Town of Kossuth Regionalization - Proposed Sewers Serving N. Rapids Rd. North of the City Limits-City Mtg. Dates/Times?

Sounds good, thanks!

Dean LaFleur, PE
Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.
1250 Centennial Centre Blvd.
Hobart, WI 54155
(262) 957-6929
dlafleur@releeinc.com

From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowocwi.gov>

Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2026 9:29 PM

To: Dean LaFleur <dlafleur@releeinc.com>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowocwi.gov>; Sonja Birr <sbirr@manitowocwi.gov>; Billy Hutterer <bhutterer@manitowocwi.gov>

Cc: Emily Micolichuk <emicolichuk@startwithmiller.com>

Subject: Re: External: Re: Town of Kossuth Regionalization - Proposed Sewers Serving N. Rapids Rd. North of the City Limits-City Mtg. Dates/Times?

Dean,

I am out all week.

Sonja can get you the meeting dates and times for our Public Works Committee meetings.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 14, 2026, at 8:17 PM, Dean LaFleur <dlafleur@releeinc.com> wrote:

Hi Greg,

Please call this week to discuss next steps which includes meeting Emily (new KSD board pres.) at the July/Aug/Sept meeting(s) as we move the IA forward.

Can you send dates/times for the next 3 months?

Dean LaFleur, PE
Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.
1250 Centennial Centre Blvd.
Hobart, WI 54155
(262) 957-6929
dlafleur@releeinc.com

From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowocwi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2026 9:21 PM
To: Dean LaFleur <dlafleur@releeinc.com>; Emily Micolichuk <emicolichuk@startwithmiller.com>
Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowocwi.gov>; Billy Hutterer <bhutterer@manitowocwi.gov>; Adam Tegen <ategen@manitowocwi.gov>; Michael Jaeger <mjaeger@mpu.org>; Rob Michaelson <rmichaelson@mpu.org>
Subject: FW: Town of Kossuth Regionalization - Proposed Sewers Serving N. Rapids Rd. North of the City Limits

FYI:

From: Rob Michaelson <rmichaelson@mpu.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2026 2:41 PM
To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowocwi.gov>; Michael Jaeger <mjaeger@mpu.org>; Billy Hutterer <bhutterer@manitowocwi.gov>; Adam Tegen <ategen@manitowocwi.gov>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowocwi.gov>
Subject: Re: Town of Kossuth Regionalization - Proposed Sewers Serving N. Rapids Rd. North of the City Limits

Thanks Greg.

Since the MPU Commission said to hand this off to the City, you could forward this to:

"Dean D. LaFleur" <dlafleur@releeinc.com>

"Emily Micolichuk" <emicolichuk@startwithmiller.com>

Hope this helps.

-Rob

Rob Michaelson, P.E.
Water & Wastewater Manager

✉ rmichaelson@mpu.org

(920) 686-4354

(920) 374-0959

1303 S. 8th Street, Manitowoc, WI 54220



From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowocwi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2026 2:10 PM

To: Rob Michaelson <rmichaelson@mpu.org>; Michael Jaeger <mjaeger@mpu.org>; Billy Hutterer <bhutterer@manitowocwi.gov>; Adam Tegen <ategen@manitowocwi.gov>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowocwi.gov>

Subject: Town of Kossuth Regionalization - Proposed Sewers Serving N. Rapids Rd. North of the City Limits

Rob,

As a follow up to our discussion this morning about Town of Kossuth Regionalization project here is some information about proposed gravity sanitary sewer extensions to serve the area along N. Rapids Rd.

The 1992 BS&B report shows a proposed 10 inch pipe to continue from the current limits near Seiler or Vinton and goes up to Goodwin Rd.

I am unclear why they stopped there. Is it possible this sewer cannot get under the creek crossing (Little Manitowoc River) further to the north???

The 2006 CTE report is junk if you ask me. There is no way we will run this sewer on all these easement areas along the Little Manitowoc River. There are also 2 proposed crossings of the high pressure (ANR or Trans Canadian) gas pipe lines. Their proposed route seems pretty problematic to me.

I would think this sewer would cost millions. They also show an 18 inch proposed pipe into the existing 15 inch pipe. Probably not permitted by the WDNR.

I would think that a lift station may well be cheaper than the CTE route/option.

Someone will need to see if the proposed 10 inch pipe can get under the Little Manitowoc River.

I guess this information could be forwarded to Dean LaFleur at Robert E. Lee.

Be Alert !

This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any links or attachments.